
E T A j D E V E L -Q|R IVE E N T C O . 

IP. O. B O X 1 8 9 • F O R T W O R T H , T E X A S 

Secretary Director 
New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission 
PO Box 2088 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 

Dear Sir : 

Beta Development Co. hereby requests permission to d r i l l an 
unorthodox location i n the Basin Dakota Gas Pool. The proposed 
well w i l l be located 400' FNL and 860' FEL, Section 34, T.28N., 
R.9W., San Juan County, New Mexico. The d r i l l i n g of this well 
in an unorthodox location is necessitated by the extremely rough 
terrain i n the v i c i n i t y of Blanco Wash. 

El Paso Natural Gas Company is the offset operator as well as 
the operator in the S/2 of the subject Section. We are attach­
ing to this letter a waiver from El Paso Natural Gas Company 
offering no objection to our proposed location. 

Your consideration in this matter w i l l be greatly appreciated. 

Reply to: 

234 Pelroleum Club Plaza, 

May 7, 1965 REPLY TO: 
234 Petr. Club Plaza 
Farmington, New Mexico 

Farmington, New Mexico 

Yours very t r u l y , 

JTHmcg 
cc: OCC, Aztec 

USGS, Farmington 
EPNG, Farmington 

REPLY TO: 
234 f str. Cira Pfe-f 
Farmington, New N.mc 

3 



(S/ flPaso Q latural ^ p j a s ^~ onipant/ 

M a y 6, 19^5 

M r . John T . H a m p t o n , M a n a g e r 
Be ta D e v e l o p m e n t C o . 
234 P e t r o l e u m C l u b P laza 
F a r m i n g t o n , New M e x i c o 

Dea r M r . H a m p t o n : 

Re: U n o r t h o d o x L o c a t i o n P r o p o s e d Dakota W e l l 
400 ' f r o m the N o r t h l i ne and 8o0' f r o m the 
E a s t l i n e , Sec t ion 34, T . 28 N . . H . q W . 
San Juan Coun ty , New M e x i c o 

I n r e p l y to y o u r l e t t e r r e g a r d i n g the above u n o r t h o d o x l o c a t i o n , th i s 
i s to adv i se that E l Paso N a t u r a l Gas C o m p a n y as an o f f s e t o p e r a t o r 
w i l l have no o b j e c t i o n to y o u r p r o p o s e d u n o r t h o d o x l o c a t i o n . 

V e r y t r u l y y o u r s , 

A r e a M a n a g e r 
L a n d & G e o l o g i c a l D e p a r t m e n t 

D N C : e d 



OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION 
3 DISTRICT 

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION 
BOX 871 
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 

DATE 
UJ - 1 

- / / - ^ j " 

Re: Proposed NSP 

Proposed NWU 

Proposed NSL_ 

Proposed NFO_ 

Proposed DC_ 

Gentlemen: 

I have examined the application dated 

for the /^w^u^^y^ 

1 - & S 

Operator Lease and Well No. S-T-R 

and my recommendations are as follows 

Yours very truly, 


